Consolidated Communications - 76 Franklin Street

The Franklin Falls railroad station serviced the needs of those wishing to connect to the Boston,
Concord, and Montreal RR in Tilton from Franklin, or the Northern RR at the Franklin Junction.

It was constructed c. 1891, and opened to the public in June, 1892. After closing for passenger
use on September 25, 1924, the building remained abandoned until its demolition in 1942.
Today in its space is the Consolidated Communications (previously the NE T&T) building, with
nothing more in the rear of the edifice then weeds and overgrowth. It once was frequented by
passenger and freight trains going under School Street and continuing on to link with either the
freight house on River Street or across the Merrimack River via a 400 foot long covered bridge
to the Junction Station in lower (West) Franklin. The 1936 flood caused a weakening of the
underpinnings of the bridge, and rather than repair the damage, the Boston & Maine RR chose
to close it off. The last covered train Bridge in Franklin finally succumbed in 1945 by falling into
the river.

Below is an article describing the first ride from the Franklin Falls RR station published just
before it was demolished in 1942.
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